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Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above
referenced bid.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Assistant Purchasing Agent
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Bid# 07vITB55001YB-BR Telecommunications Services {(Voice and Data
Circuits)

Addendum No. 1

Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and answers questions
asked by vendors who attended the pre-bid conference on Monday, August 6,
2004 and other vendors:

1. On page 72, under the heading 7. Voice Communications Pricing-, Should “Section
7.6 B-G of this ITB” how should it actually read?

Answer:

On page 72, under the heading 7. Voice Communications Pricing-, should read “Section
6.6 A-E of this ITB”

On page 742, under the heading 7. Data Communications Pricing-, should read “Section
6.6 F-G of this ITB”

2. On page 62, what are Intra-premise circuits?

Answer: This refers to CENTREX service enabling callers to make in CAMPUS calls
(within Fulton County Government Center Complex calls via CENTREX service (for
legacy telephone sets) without having to route through the Public Telephone Network.

3. On page 62, what is one number access?

Answer: Disregard. This question (question #4, under the heading

“C. Voice Communications Services — Functional Requirements) is removed from the
ITB.

4. On page 65, what does 11a (voice messaging) mean?

Answer: The County currently has a Mitel (formerly Centigram) Voice Messaging
System supporting existing CENTREX based installed telephones. This is described on
page 62. Section 6.B.3. Voice Messaging. This question is intended to ensure bidder’s
understand that there is a requirement for connecting existing legacy (County owned)
equipment to the bidder’s network to ensure support is continued for connecting
CENTREX lines (or bidder’s proposed network) as long as it is necessary (as long as
there are CENTREX lines in place) over the duration of the intended life of the contract.

5. On page 63, what is bridged call appearance?

Answer: The ability to connect and identify calls which are bridged (or connecting)
several individual sets, locations, and associated station numbers within the CENTREX
CAMPUS network.

6. On page 66, explain all of item# 13?
Answer: Disregard. This question is removed from the ITB.
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7. On page 69, explain #3, at the top, the white and yellow pages.

Answer: Bidder must provide access to local telephone directories (local home and
business) for each telephone set at no additional cost. Format to be electronic (link to
website, or other method) to provide County employees access to the common format
telephone directories for the Metropolitan Atlanta area.

8. On page 67, at the top, #14c, what specific information are you asking vendors to

adhere to?
Answer: Disregard. This question is removed from the ITB.

9. On page 70, please clarify all of item# 57

Answer: Request for system, mechanism, procedure, etc. for providing Service Level

tracking and reporting. Intent is to obtain Service Level Tracking Mechanism to verify
level of service identified in the bid response is provisioned and maintained by bidder.

10. Is there a current inventory list of equipment (PBX’s and switches)?
Answer: A copy of legacy equipment taken from current inventory is provided below:

1A2
1A2 Key
206 Partner
Analog Sets/1A2
Definity
legend
Legend CKES
Merlin 820D
Merlin H
Mertin/Legend
Merlin/Magix
NORSTAR
NORTEL PBX
Partner
Partner + 3.1
Partner + B2
Partner ACS
Partner ACS 1.0
Pariner ACS 3.0
Pariner ACS 3.0
Partner ACS 3.0
Partner ACS 3.0
Partner ACS 4.0
Partner ACS 4.0
Partner i 4.1
Partrier i1 4.0
Partner 1 4.0
Partner Pius
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Spirit 308
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11. What does it cost per CENTREX line?

Answer: CENTREX lines under current agreement with AT&T vary in cost based on
location and distance to connecting Central Office. Average cost for a single line is
estimated to be $20 per line which includes portion of charge for all attached devices and
support.

12. Is there wire between the sites?

Answer: The Fulton Government Center Campus is connected (141 Pryor and Justice
Center Complex, North Service Center (Sandy Springs) and South Service Centers
(College park) are connected via fiber owned by the County as a result of an existing
Cable Franchise Agreement. All other sites are connected via leased circuits- 1o be
covered as part of the ITB, as described in Section 6. Scope of Work and Technical
Specifications.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the itb due date and time of Tuesday, August
28, 2007, 11:00 AM.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, day of
, 2007.

L.egal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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